Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

Sent: Wednesday, April 3,2019 10:25 AM

To: ‘Gonzales, Clair'; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD; Mann, Ryan

Cc: Ike Tavarez; Rebecca Haskell; Sheldon Hitchcock; Dakota Neel; DeAnn Grant; Carmona,
Mike; Kell, John

Subject: RE: [EXT] COG Myox 8 State #4H (2RP-5165) 12/22/18 Closure Request

RE: [EXT] COG Myox 8 State #4H (2RP-5165) 12/22/18 Closure Request

Ms. Gonzales,
OCD has received your Closure Report and final C-141 for COG Myox 8 State #4H (2RP-5165) 12/22/18, thank you. To
continue processing this closure request, | would like to ask for clarification to the following:
e Table I, Sample T-1 Sample Date 1/22/2019 shows 6930 mg/kg chlorides left in place at 8'. However, the final
sample table shows chlorides concentration for all confirmation sample points below 600 mg/kg, and according
to the Excavation Area &Depth Map (Fig.4), that area was excavated just one foot. Could you please clarify if T-1
was excavated deeper at some point?

Regards,

Victoria Venegas

EMNRD

OCD-District Il

811 S First St. Artesia

NM 88210
Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate
contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval
does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.

From: Gonzales, Clair <Clair.Gonzales@tetratech.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2019 11:00 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>;
Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>; Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>

Cc: lke Tavarez <itavarez@concho.com>; Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>; Sheldon Hitchcock
<SLHitchcock@concho.com>; Dakota Neel <DNeel2@concho.com>; DeAnn Grant <agrant@concho.com>; Carmona,
Mike <Mike.Carmona@tetratech.com>; Kell, John <John.Kell@tetratech.com>

Subject: [EXT] COG Myox 8 State #4H (2RP-5165) 12/22/18 Closure Request

Good Afternoon,

The closure report for the above referenced site located in Eddy County, New Mexico is attached.
Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Thank you,

Clair Gonzales



Clair Gonzales | Project Manager
Phone: 432.687.8123| Mobile 432.260.8634 | Fax:432.682.3946
clair.gonzales@tetratech.com

Tetra Tech | Complex World, CLEAR SOLUTIONS™
901 West Wall Street, Ste 100 | Midland, TX 79701 | www.tetratech.com

PLEASE NOTE: This message, including any attachments, may include privileged, confidential and/or inside information. Any distribution or use of this
communication by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender
by replying to this message and then delete it from your system.



